
 

 

Date: July 29 2015 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn:  OET Dept. 

 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA222 

 (Original Grant date: 08/20/2013) 

 Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA222 originally granted on 
08/20/2013. 

The major change filed under this application is:  

 

 Create Single band SKU by disable 5GHz function with Software. There is no Hardware 
change or depopulation of components in this new Single band SKU from original certified 
design.  

 Reactive 5GHz band to this Single band SKU is not accessible by end user once disable of 
5GHz is programed in modular factory. Software loading is a One Time Programmable 
(OTP) action that is performed in the factory 

 List Antenna model WA-F-LBLB-04-028 (same type and lower gain to original typical 
antenna) to this Single band SKU. 

 Add modular SAR in 5mm antenna to body distance to this Single band SKU. 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Stanley Lin 

Global Product Compliance 

 


